

Curriculum Vitæ

Harriet McKay

Date of birth: 13th October 1995

Contact Number: 0438793547

133 Swaine Avenue, Toorak Gardens SA 5065

Summary of Experience:

I am an emerging artist in my final year of a bachelor of Contemporary Art at the University of South Australia in Adelaide, Australia.

Career Objective:

I would like to do Honours followed by a Doctorate of philosophy in the near future, looking into the effect that the idea of nature and ecology as a malleable concept has on contemporary artistic practice. By continuing to research this topic it will inform my own artistic practice. I hope to be holding exhibitions and contributing to the field through academic writing as well.

Work Experience:

2018: Gallery assistant at GAGProjects

2016-18: Tutoring in English, Geography and History for year 12 SACE students

2011-18: Supervisor, Instructor and Coach at Norwood Swim School

2016-17: Photography and Digital Content Manager for Living By Design

Artistic Experience:

Group Shows:

2018:

- 'Rota Locals' at Pinea-Linea de Costa Gallery, Rota, Spain.

2017:

- Loreto Spring Art Show, Loreto College, Adelaide, Australia.

2016

- Loreto Spring Art Show, Loreto College, Adelaide, Australia.

Residency's:

2018:

- Pinea-Linea De Costa A.I.R, Rota, Spain.

Murals:

2018:

- The Community Centre in Rota, Spain. Commissioned by Pinea-Linea De Costa A.I.R
- Outset Design Office, Adelaide, Australia. Commissioned by Outset Design

2017:

- The Oxford Hotel, O'Connell Street, Adelaide, Australia. Commissioned by The Oxford Hotel.
- Lulu Lemon Rundle Mall Store, Adelaide, Australia. Commissioned by Lulu Lemon Athletica Australia/New Zealand.
- Privately Commissioned interior wall, Adelaide, Australia
- Jaquillard Minns Chartered Accountants, Gilbert Street, Adelaide, Australia. Commissioned by Jaquillard Minns Chartered Accountants.
- MPB.com Cameras, Brighton, United Kingdom. Commissioned by MDP.com.

2016:

- Little Rundle Street, Adelaide, Australia. Commissioned by Little Rundle Street Art Project.
- The Refindary on Mccallie Avenue, Tennessee, USA. Commissioned by The Mccallie Walls Project.

Education:

2016-2019: University of South Australia studying a Bachelor of Contemporary Art

2005-13: Pembroke School: ATAR 99.4

Qualifications:

CPR Certificate 2018
DSCI Clearance 2017
Drivers Licence 2013
SACE 2013

References:

Paul Greenaway

Director of GAGPROJECTS
83626354

Jordan Blackmore

Manager of Norwood Swim School
83321136